Womack, Caroline (Tisha) B.

T R
From: Martin, Thomas - ETA <Martin.Thomas@dol.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 17, 2014 9:45 AM
To: Womack, Caroline (Tisha) B.
Subject: RE: PY2014 WIA Funds
Here you go...

Grant Modification / Notice of Obligation

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR / EMPLOYMENT AND TRAINING ADMINISTRATION

GRANT No. PROJECT
WIA Youth/Adult/Dislocated Workers Formula
GRANT NUMBER: EIN EFFECTIVE DATE PAGE 1
AA-25347-14-55-A-12 364708134 10/01/2014
GRANTEE ISSUED BY
FL DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC U S DEPARTMENT OF LABOR / ETA
OPPORTUNITY DIVISION OF FEDERAL ASSISTANCE
107 East Madison Street 200 CONSTITUTION AVENUE NW - RCOM
MSC (G-229, CALDWELL BUILDING N-4716
Tallahassee, FLORIDA 32399 WASHINGTON, DC 20210
Action:
Allocation of October 1 portion of PY 2014 ( FY 2015 Advance) Adult and Dislocated Workers
funding.
YEAR / CFDA Mod 0-1
PROGRAM CURRENT Mod 2 NEW
ACCOUNTID LEVEL MODIFICATION LEVEL\?&IS DOC #
PY 14 /17.258 $3,183,995 00 $0.00  $3,183,995 00 Y AA25347TAD
WIA ADULT ACTIVITIES - STATES
14-1630-2014-
05017414158 0201401740001 145AD0 1 0A0000AOWIC0AOWIDO- Ve
AB0200-410023-ETA-DEFAULT TASK-
PY 14 /17 278 $8,550,441 00 $000  $8,550,441 00 *445347’!’00

WIA DISLOCATED WORKERS -
FORMULA - STATES

14-1630-2014-
05017414158D201401740003145AD020A0000ADWICOAOWICO-
A90200-410023-ETA-DEFAULT TASK-

PY 14 /17.259 $45,067,004 0C $000 45,067,004 00\//AA25347TEO
WIA YOUTH FORMULA GRANTS -
. STATES

14-1630-2014-

05017414158 D201401740005145YFO00AC000AOWID0AOWIOD-

AS0200-410023-ETA-DEFAULT TASK-

FY 15 /17 258 $0 00 $41,771,95300 $41,771,953.00 AA25347VG0
WIA ADULT ACTIVITIES (ADVANCE} .

15-1630-2015-

0504741516B0201501740001 155AD091A0000A0WICOAOWIOO-

A90200-410023-ETA-DEFAULT TASK-

FY 15117 278 $000 $51,735,94200 $51,73594200 AA25347VI0

WIA DISLOCCATED WORKERS -



FORMULA - STATES (AL vANCE)
15-1630-2015-
0501741515BD201501740003155DW081A0000A0WI0CAOWICO-
AB0200-410023-ETA-DEFAULT TASK-

TOTAL FUND AVAILABILITY $56,801,440.00 $93,507,895.00 $150,309,335.00

GRANT No. PROJECT

WIA Youth/Adult/Dislocated Workers Formula
MODIFICATION 2 Combined
GRANT NUMBER EIN EFFECTIVE DATE: PAGE 2
AA-25347-14.55-A-12 364706134 10/01/2014
GRANTEE ISSUED BY
FL DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR / ETA
OPPORTUNITY DIVISION OF FEDERAL ASSISTANCE
107 East Madison Street 200 CONSTITUTION AVENUE NW - ROOM
MSC G-229, CALDWELL BUILDING N-4716
Tallahassee, FLORIDA 32399  WASHINGTON, DC 20210

Except as modified, all terms and conditions of said grant fagreement remain unchanged and in
full effect.

ﬁ;proved Date Signed  10/10/2014

THOMAS C MARTIN

Grant Officer

From: Womack, Caroline (Tisha) B. [mailto:Carcline. Womack@deo.myflorida.com]
Sent: Friday, October 17, 2014 8:29 AM

To: Martin, Thomas - ETA

Cc: Cain, Carolyn

Subject: RE: PY2014 WIA Funds

Hi Mr. Martin,

The funds went into our account yesterday, however | still do not have the official NOO. Can you please forward a copy
to me?

Tisha Womack

Revenue Program Administrator/Division of Finance and Administration
Florida Department of Economic Gpportunity

850-245-7126 Office

850-728-4289 Cell

caroline. womack@deo.myflgrida.com

DE 4}

floridajobs.org
Sign up for our quarterly newsletter here.




